

From: Jason Vance

To: Gulmira Mustapaeva

Date: June 16, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0729-EX-ST-2026

---

Message:

Hi Gulmira, I can confirm that the communicatoin in the AFTRCC coordination was a typo. That paragragh language should read as follows: "Stoke Space Technologies, Inc. shall provide the initial disclosure for potential launch events to occur under this authorization to AFTRCC as soon as practicable, but no later than 60 days prior to the launch date including back-up dates. Stoke Space shall successfully complete per-launch coordination with AFTRCC via our portal at <https://slcenter.afttrcc.org/coord-sl-login> prior to initiating each launch event." Thanks, Jason